

MINUTES

Shakopee Youth Football Association

March 9, 2022

The meeting to be called to order by AJ Paramo at 6:30PM

In attendance: AJ, RL, SE, KG, JH, MD, PR, MR, ST, HS, JS, JT

Approval of past minutes, or further discussion

Item to Discuss:

- Ty from 7on7
- In- House Flag Position – decision needs to be made
- Update on SSYFL from Jareck/Mike
- Fundraiser
 - Bed sheets –maybe push out to spring flag and have end date
 - Shakopee resident – cleaning fundraiser
 - Discuss reworking the sponsorship/donation letter and dollar amounts, etc
 - Anyone have any other input for Brian?
- Weightlifting Program with Mike Morris/Jareck - discuss
- Spring Flag Football
 - Starts this Sunday, March 13th
 - 59 signed up as of 10 AM today
 - coaches
 - weather
 - Who oversees the lock box?
- Fall Football
 - Update calendar
 - Start/end dates, playoff locations
 - Approved fall rates for football:
 - Tackle grades 6-8 \$275
 - Tackle grades 3/4-5 \$200
 - Flag \$110
- Advertising fall football
 - Papers, email, website, posters, visit schools in May?
 - Order new lawn signs

Financial (Ryan):

- financial update

In-House (TBD):

Travel Teams (Jareck, Mike):

Coaches and Officials (Heather):

Equipment (Paul, Mark):

Communications and Website (Kim):

Field Coordinator (Scott):

Fundraising (Brian):

Announcements

Next Meeting—Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at Home Town Bank